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DECISION MEMORANDUM 
 

 

TO:  COMMISSIONER ANDERSON 

  COMMISSIONER HAMMOND  

  COMMISSIONER LODGE 

  COMMISSION SECRETARY 

  COMMISSION STAFF 

  LEGAL 

 

FROM: CHRIS BURDIN 

  DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 

 

DATE: APRIL 9, 2024 

 

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF STARLINK SERVICES, LLC’S REQUEST TO 

RELINQUISH ITS ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER 

DESIGNATION; CASE NO. SSL-T-24-01. 

 

On February 23, 2024, Starlink Services, LLC (“Starlink”) filed a request (“Request”) with 

the Idaho Public Utilities Commission (“Commission”) to relinquish its designation as an Eligible 

Telecommunications Carrier, which was authorized by the Commission in Order No. 35003. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Commission Staff recommends the Commission issue a Notice of Request and Notice of 

Modified Procedure establishing a 21-day initial comment deadline, followed by a 7-day reply 

comment deadline. 

COMMISSION DECISION 

Does the Commission wish to issue a Notice of Request and Notice of Modified Procedure 

establishing a 21-day initial comment deadline, followed by a 7-day reply comment deadline? 

 

 

 

__________________________ 

Chris Burdin 

Deputy Attorney General  
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